
CIVIC GOVERNMENT
 LICENSING COMMITTEE
FRIDAY, 25TH MAY, 2018

A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in COMMITTEE 

ROOMS 2 AND 3, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 25 

MAY 2018 at 11.00 am

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

18 May 2018 

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 3 - 4) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting held on 20 April 2018 to be approved and signed by the 
Chairman.  (Copy attached.)

5. Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 5 - 12) 5 mins

(Copy attached.)
6. Items Likely to be Taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.”

7. Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers 

Hearing to consider:-
(a)  Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - Ruaraidh Pole (Pages 13 - 

16)
20 mins

(Copy application and Police representation 
attached.)

Public Document Pack



(b)  Request for Revocation of Taxi Driver Licence - 
Remi Marshall 

(Pages 17 - 
20)

30 mins

(Copy Police representations attached.)
8. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

9. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:  Councillors J Greenwell (Chairman), J Brown, D Paterson, N 
Richards, S Scott, R Tatler, E Thornton-Nicol, G Turnbull, T Weatherston.

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson  01835 826502
fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC 
GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
held in COMMITTEE ROOMS 2 AND 3, 
COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN 
ST BOSWELLS on Friday, 20 April 2018 at  
10.30 a.m. 

Present:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, S. Scott, R. 
Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull, T. Weatherston.  

Apologies:- Councillor N. Richards.
In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor – Property and Licensing, Licensing Team Leader, 

Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officers (Mr I. Tunnah and M. Wynne), 
Democratic Services Officer (F Henderson), Inspector T Hodges and PC T 
Ray- Police Scotland.

1.0 MINUTE 
1.1 The Minute of the Meeting of 19 January 2018.

DECISION 
NOTED and signed by the Chairman.

2.0 LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
2.1 Miscellaneous Licences issued under delegated powers between 14 March 2018  – 11 April 

2018.
 
DECISION  
NOTED.

3.0 LICENSING OF STREET TRADERS 
3.1 There had been circulated copies of an application for the Grant of Street Traders Licence 

submitted by Lorraine Sharkey, a letter of objection and a copy of the applicants written 
response to the objection.  Mr Sharkey, the applicants brother, was present at the meeting 
on her behalf as she had been hospitalised and was undergoing surgery.

3.2 Mr Wynne, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer explained that the application was 
for a Street Traders Licence to operate between 11 a.m. and 2 p.m. on Monday – Friday of 
each week selling homebaking and takeaway food.  The food would be prepared off site and 
sold from a portable gazeebo erected at the front of 18 Murray Street, Duns.

3.3 An objection had been received from Dr and Mrs B M Auld in terms of parking and traffic 
issues, potential disruption to traffic exiting and arriving at Murray Street, potential for litter 
and the effect on the aesthetic environment.  There were no representations or objections by 
Police Scotland.   

3.4 Mr Sharkey explained that the gazeebo was similar to those used at the Farmers Market and 
the intention was to serve one hot dish per day together with homebaking and gluten free 
products.  There would be no fizzy drinks for sale and he did not envisage any parking 
problems.  In terms of potential for rubbish, it was reported that there were two litter bins 
provided within a 50m radius of the proposed site which should accommodate any increase 
in litter, although Mr Sharkey was prepared to provide a further bin.  Mr Sharkey advised that 
the hot food and homebaking would be prepared off site and that the preparation area 
already had all the required approvals.  The gazeebo would be in situ for a limited period on 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



a daily basis and as such would have a minimal impact on any aesthetic environment.  The 
Members raised concerns with regard to the impact on established businesses within the 
vicinity, whether the route between the site and the Secondary school was safe for children 
and the stability of the gazeebo. The Clerk advised that the impact on established business 
was not a matter the Committee could take into account and that the act provided that the 
trading location must be more than 100 yards away from an established business selling 
similar goods. In addition, Ms Sharkey would require to obtain a food hygiene certificate of  
compliance from Environmental Health.  

DECISION
GRANTED with the additional provision of a further litter bin.      

4.0 PRIVATE BUSINESS 
DECISION
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed in 
the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraph 12  of part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

5.0     MINUTE
5.1     The Private section of the Minute of 19 January 2018 was approved.  

The meeting concluded at 11am.

Page 4



CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

12 April 2018 - 16 May 2018

NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS ISSUED
Marion Donavan Animal Boarding Establishment Renewal - Howpark Boarding Cattery ,  Grantshouse

20 Cats
18/04/2018

Jonathan Cowe Animal Boarding Establishment - Home
Boarding

Grant - West Greenfields, Auchencrow
6 Dogs

18/04/2018

Philip Macari Late Hours Catering Temporary  - Gibson Park, Melrose
Saturday 14 April 2018   11.00pm - 1.00am

13/04/2018

Philip Macari Late Hours Catering Temporary - The Haugh, Earlston
Sunday 6 May 2018   11.00pm - 1.00am

Luigi Crolla Late Hours Catering Licence Renewal - Crolla's Fish and Chicken Bar,  Galashiels
Monday to Wednesday   11.00am - 1.00am
Thursday to Sunday   11.00pm - 3.00am

09/05/2018

Hawick First Purple
Defenders LOL 493

Marches and Parades Orange Lodge March - Hawick
Saturday 14 April 2018   1.00pm

12/04/2018

Selkirk Common Riding
Trust

Marches and Parades Selkirk Common Riding - Appointment Night - Selkirk
Friday 27 April 2018   7.00pm

24/04/2018

Burnmouth RNLI
Fundraising Branch

Marches and Parades Fundraising Event - Burnmouth
Sunday 6 May 2018   9.00am

20/04/2018

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Declaration of 2018 Melrosian - Melrose
Friday 4 May 2018   7.45pm

01/05/2018

Jethart Callant's Festival Marches and Parades Declaration of 2018 Jethart Callant - Jedburgh
Friday 11 May 2018   7.15pm

01/05/2018

Gala Harriers AC Marches and Parades Annual 10K Race - Tweedbank Area
Sunday 6 May 2018   10.00am

01/05/2018

Lauder Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Election Night Procession - Lauder
Friday 4 May 2018   7.00pm

30/04/2018

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 5



Edinburgh Road Club Marches and Parades Cycle Race - Tweeddale Area
Saturday 21 July 2018   11.00am

20/04/2018

Edinburgh Road Club Marches and Parades Cycle Race - Tweeddale Area
Sunday 10 June 2018   11.00am

20/04/2018

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Braw Lads Gathering - Declaration Night - Galashiels
Friday 20 April 2018   7.50pm

13/04/2018

Bright Eyed Daughters Marches and Parades Education Walk Learning about Hawick Common Riding - Hawick
Thursday 3 May 2018   9.30am

04/05/2018

Curveball Studios Ltd Marches and Parades Scottish Wanderer Cycle Sportive - Kelso
Sunday 6 May 2018   8.00am

02/05/2018

CMS Cameron McKenna
Nabarro Olswang LLP

Marches and Parades Cycle Sportive - Tweeddale Area
Friday 25 May 2018   10.15am

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Election/Picking Night - Hawick
Wednesday 2 May 2018   7.00pm

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Bonchester Ride Out - Hawick
Saturday 5 May 2018   1.00pm

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Cogsmill Ride Out - Hawick
Tuesday 8 May 2018   2.00pm

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Roberton Ride Out - Hawick
Saturday 12 May 2018   1.00pm

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Lilliesleaf Ride Out - Hawick
Tuesday 15 May 2018   2.00pm

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Philhope Bridge Ride Out - Hawick
Saturday 19 May 2018   12.30pm

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Priesthaugh Ride Out - Hawick
Tuesday 22 May 2018   2.00pm

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Mosspaul Ride Out - Hawick
Saturday 26 May 2018   12.00noon

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Mosspaul Ride Out - Hawick
Tuesday 29 May 2018   12.00noon

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Thursday Night Chase - Hawick
Thursday 31 May 2018   6.00pm

02/05/2018

P
age 6



Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Denholm Ride Out - Hawick
Saturday 2 June 2018   12.30pm

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Kirkin' of the Cornet - Hawick
Sunday 3 June 2018   10.45am

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Monday Morning Ride Out - Hawick
Monday 4 June 2018   6.30am

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Tuesday Morning Ride Out - Hawick
Tuesday 5 June 2018   6.30am

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Wednesday Morning Ride Out
Wednesday 6 June 2018   6.30am

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Thursday Morning Chase - Hawick
Thursday 7 June 2018   6.00am

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Cornerts Walk/Colour Bussing Night - Hawick
Thursday 7 June 2018   8.10pm

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Common Riding Day - Hawick
Friday 8 June 2018   8.30am

02/05/2018

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Common Riding Saturday - Hawick
Saturday 9 June 2018   9.30am

02/05/2018

A Heart For Duns Market Operators Licence Renewal - Volunteer Hall, Duns
Monday to Saturday 10.00am - 9.00pm

11/05/2018

Mark Rogan Market Operators Licence Renewal - East Station Car Park, Peebles
Thursday   9.00am - 4.00pm

09/05/2018

Floors Castle Outdoor Events LimitedMarket Operators Licence Temporary - Floors Castle,  Kelso
Thursday 10 to Sunday 13 May 2018   7.00am - 8.00pm

08/05/2018

Martin O'Donnell Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD3 11/05/2018
Marlene Simpson Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD4 11/05/2018
Edith Russell Private Hire Driver Renewal - 2/PD6 09/05/2018
John Russell Private Hire Driver Renewal - 2/PD7 09/05/2018
Alison Swan Private Hire Driver Renewal - 4/PD5 11/05/2018
David Small Private Hire Driver Renewal - 4/PD12 09/05/2018
David Small Private Hire Vehicle Material Change (Change of Ownership) - 4/PV20 - Black Volkswagen

Passat  SM12 MVU - 4 Passengers
18/04/2018

P
age 7



David Small Private Hire Vehicle Material Change (Change of Reg Number) - 4/PV 9 - Black Renault Traffic
DS 8692 - 8 Passengers

20/04/2018

Alzheimer Scotland Public Charitable Collection Alzheimer Scotland - Street Collections
Sunday 9 September 2018 - Harestanes Country Visitor Centre

23/04/2018

Margaret Letham Public Charitable Collection RNLI - Street Collections
Saturday 26 May 2018   Lauder

23/04/2018

Margaret Letham Public Charitable Collection RNLI - Street Collections
Saturday 9 June 2018 - Kelso

23/04/2018

Margaret Letham Public Charitable Collection RNLI - Street Collections
Saturday 7 July 2018 - Duns

23/04/2018

Braw Lads Gathering Public Charitable Collection Braw Lads Gathering - Street Collections
Friday 20 April 2018 - Galashiels

10/04/2018

Braw Lads Gathering Public Charitable Collection Braw Lads Gathering - Street Collections
Wednesday 27 and Saturday 30 June 2018 - Galashiels

10/04/2018

Lamancha And District
Community Association

Public Entertainment Licence Grant - 3 Years - Lamancha Hub, Lamancha
Sunday to Saturday   9.00am - 12.00midnight

18/04/2018

Caddonfoot Village Hall Public Entertainment Licence Renewal - 3 Years - Caddonfoot Village Hall
Sunday to Wednesday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Thursday to Saturday    8.00am - 1.00am

17/04/2018

Coldstream Community
Trust

Public Entertainment Licence Renewal - 3 Year - Community Centre,  Coldstream
Monday to Sunday 9.00am - 12.00midnight

11/05/2018

A Heart For Duns Public Entertainment Licence Renewal - 3 Year - Volunteer Hall,  Duns
Monday to Sunday   9.00am - 1.00am

11/05/2018

Stobo Village Hall Public Entertainment Licence Renewal - 3 Year - Stobo Village Hall , Peebles
Sunday to Wednesday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Thursday to Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

04/05/2018

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Funfair - Field behind Health Centre, Innerleithen
Thursday 19 and Friday 20 April 2018   6.30pm - 9.30pm
Saturday 21 April 2018   2.00pm - 9.30pm

16/04/2018

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Funfair - Bog Park, Selkirk
Thursday 26 April 2018   6.30pm - 9.30pm
Friday 27 April 2018   6.30pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 28 April 2018   2.00pm - 9.30pm

25/04/2018

P
age 8



Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Funfair - Greenyards, Melrose
Friday 4 May 2018   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Saturday 5 May 2018   1.00pm - 9.00pm

27/04/2018

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Funfair - Car Park,  Lothian Park,  Jedburgh
Thursday 10 May 2018   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Friday 11 May 2018   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 12 May 2018   2.00pm - 10.00pm

08/05/2018

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Funfair - Recreation Ground, Lauder
Thursday 17 May 2018   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Friday 18 May 2018   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 19 May 2018   2.00pm - 10.00pm

10/05/2018

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Funfair - Tweed Green , Peebles
Sunday 13 May 2018   1.00pm - 5.00pm

04/05/2018

Hawick Rugby Football
Club

Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Hawick RFC 7's - Hawick Rugby Football Club, Hawick
Saturday 21 April 2018   10.00am - 4.00pm (Inflatable Rides) and 7.00pm -
12.00midnight (Entertainment Marquee)

18/04/2018

Tony Hopkins
Entertainments Limited

Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Live Circus - Open Space, Gunsgreen Road, Eyemouth
Wednesday 30 May 2018   Showtimes - 4.45pm and 7.30pm
Thursday 31 May 2018   Showtime 4.45pm

02/05/2018

Tempest Brewing Co Ltd Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Springfest Event - Grassed Area and Car Park,  Tweedbank
Industrial Estate,  Tweedbank
Saturday 12 May 2018   11.00am - 11.00pm

09/05/2018

Tempest Brewing Co Ltd Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Oktoberfest Event - Grassed Area and Car Park,  Tweedbank
Industrial Estate,  Tweedbank
Saturday 22 September 2018   11.00am - 11.00pm

09/05/2018

Alexander Hay Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Earlston 7's - Earlston Rugby Football Club, Earlston
Sunday 6 May 2018   11.00am - 1.00am

03/05/2018

Leslie Mallin Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Selkirk 7's - Selkirk Rugby Football Club,  Selkirk
Saturday 12 May 2018   1.00pm - 1.00am

09/05/2018

Andrew Telfer Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Kelso 7's - Kelso Rugby Football Club ,  Kelso
Saturday 5 May 2018   7.00pm - 12.00midnight (Entertainment Marque)

03/05/2018

Michael Black Public Entertainment Licence 1 Year - Boxing Events - Old Eyemouth High School, Eyemouth
Sunday to Saturday  10.00am - 10.00pm

04/05/2018

P
age 9



Susanne McIntosh Riding Establishments Act Renewal - Kailzie Equestrian Centre, Kailzie, Peebles
28 Horses

11/05/2018

J Aitchison (Duns) Ltd Second Hand Dealers Licence Renewal - Bridgend Service Station , Duns
Monday to Friday   7.00am - 6.00pm
Saturday   8.00am - 2.00pm
Sunday   10.00am - 4.00pm
Sale of motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

18/04/2018

Kevan Younger Second Hand Dealers Licence Renewal - B & R Motors,  Coldstream
Monday to Friday   8.00am - 5.00pm
Sale of motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

18/04/2018

Eyemouth Autocentre Second Hand Dealers Licence Renewal - Unit 1-4 , Industrial Estate , Eyemouth
Monday to Friday   8.00am - 5.00pm
Saturday   8.00am - 12.00noon
Sale of motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

11/05/2018

Andrew Brotherston Second Hand Dealers Licence Renewal - 31 West High Street, Greenlaw
Sunday to Saturday 1.00pm - 5.00pm
Sale of Antiques, bric-a-brac, works of art and other collectibles including
stamps, domestic electrical, gas or electronic apparatus thereof

11/05/2018

Fiona Mallen Skin Piercing/Tattoo Renewal - Fiona Ann's Beauty Salon, Hawkslee Farm, Newtown St
Boswells
Tuesday to Saturday   9.30am - 8.30pm
Skin Piercing and Electrolysis

09/05/2018

Philip Macari Street Trader Licence Grant - AM/PM Mobile Catering Unit
Monday to Sunday   8.00am - 11.00pm
Sale of Fast Food
Various Locations and Events throughout SBC Area

13/04/2018

Mark Crick Street Trader Licence Grant - Mobile Baked Potato Trailer Oven and Stall
Monday to Sunday   7.00am - 10.00pm
Sale of Baked Potatoes
Various Locations and Events throughout SBC Area

13/04/2018

Zhu Jiang Lee Street Trader Licence Employee/Assistant - Grant - Chia Lok Lee - Catering Trailer  NK15 ZDH
Monday to Sunday   6.00am - 10.00pm
Sale of Hot Asian Food
Various Locations and Events throughout SBC Area

18/04/2018

P
age 10



Hugo Santos Street Trader Licence Material Change (Change of Location) - Catering Trailer  SF51 JHA
Monday to Sunday  6.00am - 10.00pm
Sale of Hot and Cold Fastfoods
Layby on A72 South West of Torwoodlee Farm, Galashiels; former Bruce
Motors Car Park, Galashiels and at Events throughout SBC Area

17/04/2018

David Irons Street Trader Licence Temporary - Mercedes Benz Sprinter   S287 RKG
Friday 27, Saturday 28 and Sunday 29 April 2018   7.30am - 10.00pm
Sale of hot and cold food, snacks and beverages
Innerleithen Mountainbike Trails Car Park (Forestry Commission)

18/04/2018

Emma Livesey Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 2/TD70 14/05/2018
Derek Haworth Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD53 25/04/2018
Rhonda Carr Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD73 03/05/2018
Ronald Paterson Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD83 24/04/2018
Douglas Purves Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD4 09/05/2018
Shirley Purves Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD5 09/05/2018
Christopher Weir Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD18 27/04/2018
Gail Stewart Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD29 09/05/2018
Derek Brown Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD34 11/05/2018
Veronica Weir Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD44 27/04/2018
Colin Clough Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD49 25/04/2018
Hassan Elbarmi Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD59 27/04/2018
Keith Forsyth Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD69 09/05/2018
Robert Strang Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD77 27/04/2018
Neil Mitchinson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD82 11/05/2018
Peter Thomson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD90 27/04/2018
Robert Milven Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD107 27/04/2018
William Brownlee Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD148 02/05/2018
Robert Headridge Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD191 27/04/2018
Kenneth Renton Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD222 27/04/2018
Caroline McLaren Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD244 27/04/2018
Roberta Pringle Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD274 09/05/2018
James Ainslie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD395 27/04/2018
Angus Mackay Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD397 27/04/2018

P
age 11



Kaye Niven Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD399 27/04/2018
Greg Robson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD21 24/04/2018
Derek Jackson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD40 09/05/2018
Piotr Zwizchlewski Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD42 02/05/2018
Michael Orchard Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD44 09/05/2018
Calum McGregor Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD63 09/05/2018
Sandra McCombe Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD65 24/04/2018
A Stewart Pretswell Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD74 02/05/2018
Jayne Horton Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD107 24/04/2018
Gordon Jackson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD117 24/04/2018
Stephen Reid Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD12 27/04/2018
John Nicholas Stennett Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 4/TV8 - Black Vauxhall Zafira  SD13 SFN - 6 Passengers 27/04/2018
Tweedline Taxis Limited Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 4/TV19 - Grey Vauxhall Insignia MV11 BTX - 4 Passengers 09/05/2018
Gwynne Race Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 4/TV25 - White Hyundai I30  MX12 DZN - 4 Passengers 20/04/2018
Gwynne Race Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 4/TV69 - White Ford Focus  HF60 FUG - 4 Passengers 27/04/2018
Robert Scott Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 1/TV18 - Grey Ford Mondeo  SD11 HMO - 4 Passengers 27/04/2018
Schan Doogan Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV105 - Silver Ford Galaxy  SN14 KTA - 6 Passengers 14/05/2018
Keith Gibb Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 4/TV12 - Silver Vauxhall Vivaro  DA13 YON - 8 Passengers 18/04/2018

P
age 12



Document is Restricted

Page 13

Agenda Item 7a



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 7b



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	7a Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - Ruaraidh Pole
	Item No. 7(a) - Ruaraidh Pole - Police

	7b Request for Revocation of Taxi Driver Licence - Remi Marshall
	Item No. 7(b)- Remi Marshall - Police 1


